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Mr. Harold Weisberg 
7627 Old Receiver Road 
Frederick, Maryland 21701 

Dear Mr. Weisberg: . . warp opin 

Reference is made to your letter dated February 18, 1982, which was received March 4, 1982, concerning your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request for materials pertaining to the assassination of President John F. Kennedy. 

Please be advised that all the files responsive to your FOIA request were searched and processed. Thése searches were made upon receipt of your initial request and during the administrative appeal process, 

If you believe that material was not received by you, as indicated by our disclosure letters, please advise us of the date of our letters and the discrepancy in the enclosure count and an effort will be made to rectify any problem. 

AS a result of your letter we verified that you were furnished all the releasable tapes and films contained in the Dallas and New Orleans Field Office files responsive .to your request, 

Please note that the Dallas Field Office does not Maintain a personnel (67) file on James Hosty. The only 
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Mr. Harold Weisberg 

personnel file located containing information on the Kennedy 
Assassination, 67-425, concerning general personnel matters, was Processed and the releasable material was furnished to you, 

If you’ 'make separate, specific requests for additional material please furnish as much information as~ possible. 
be necessary to charge search and/or dupli 
separate request. 
might be charged. 

It may 
cation fees for the 

You may, Of course, appeal any fees that you 

Sincerely yours, 

~ Qoomm/R Math [$n 6 

James K. Hall, Chief 
Freedom of Information-Privacy 

Acts Section 
Records Management Division 

 


